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1 || DEBRA W. YANG
United States Attorney
2 || GARY PLESSMAN )
Assistant United States Attorney
3 || chief, Civil Fraud Section _
california Bar No.: 101233 .
4 || 300 North Los Angeles Street ~
Los Angeles, California 90012
5 || Telephone: (213) 894-2474
Facsimile: (213) 894-2380
6 .
ROBERT D. McCALLUM, JR. ‘ o n e
7 I Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division S m =
SONDRA L. MILLS ~ o | 27 ) -
8 | Trial Attorney, Office of Consumer Litigation \ 2= i
Unired States Department of Justice \ -',".‘?_ = )
o p.0. Box 386, Ben Pranklin Station \ &% - (=)
Washington, D.C. 20044 \ 22 '_J_;
10 || Telephone: (202) 6€16-2375 \ o ==
[
11 || Attorneys for Plaintiff United States of America \‘ T‘c—:f: 2
12 :
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
13
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA -
14
WHSTERN DIVISION
15 ;
16 ) Case No.h‘o 2-5113 o
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) W
17 : ) coMPLAINT FOR crvrr pENadrizs,FIOR
Plaintiff, ) INJUNCTIVE, AND OTHER RELIEP
18 )
v. )
19 )
DC CREDIT SERVICES, INC., )
20 a corporation; and )
)
21 || pAVID COHEN, )
individually and as an )
22 | officer of said )
corperation, )
23 )
Defendants. )
24 )
2s Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon
26 | notification and authorization to the Attorney General by the
27 || Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), by its undersigned
28 || attorneys, for its complainc alleges as follaows:
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE -
1. This is an action arising undex §§ 5(a), 13(b), and ls(az
of théerdeﬁal Trade Commiseion Act ("FIC Act!), 15 U.s.C.
§§ 45(a), S3(b), and.s6(a). the Fair Credit Reporting Act

("FCRA"), 15 U.S.C.‘§§ 1681~-1681u, and the Fairx Debt Ceollection

Practices Act (“FDCPA”), 15 U.s.C, § 1692, to secure permanent

injunctive and other relief for violations of the FTC Act. the
FCRA and the FDCPA, and to obtain monetary civil penalties for
violations of the FCRA and the FDCPA. '

B Thig Courkt has jurisdiction over thig matter under 28
v.s.C. §§ 1331, 1337, 1345, and 1355, and under 15 U.S.C.
§§ 45(a), 45(m) (1) (A), 53(b), 57b, 1ledls and 16921. This action
arises under 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(l), 15 U.S.C. § 1681s and 15 U.s.C.

i

§ 16921,

3. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for

the Central District of California under 28 U.5.C. §§ 1391(b-c)

‘and 1395(a), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

PLAINTIFE

4. ?This action is brought by the United States on behalf of
the Federal Trade Commisgion. The Commission is an independent
agency cf the United Stateﬂ Government given statutery autrhority
and responsibility by the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58.
The Commissicn is charged, inter alia, with enforcing § 5(a) of
the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4S(a), which prohibits unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, the FCRA, 15
U.8.C. § 1681-1681u, which imposes duties upon consumer reporting
agencies and those who furnish information to a comnsumer reporting

agency or use information obtained from a consumer reporting

2
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any persen or entity that furnisheg information to a consumer
reporting agency.

— COMMERCE

10. At all cimes material to this complaint, defendants have
maintained a course of trade in commerce, as "commerce" 13 defined

in Section 4 of the PTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44,

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT

FIRST COUNT

11. Sectioh 6§23 (a) (1) (A) of the FCRA provides that a person
shall riot furnish information relating to any consumer to a
consumer reporting agency if the person knows or ceonsciously
avoids knowing that the information is inaccurate.

12. Section 6213 (a) (1) (C) provides, however, that such persdh
shall not be subject to Section £23(a) (1) (A) if such person
clearly and éonspicuously specifies to a consumer an address for
mailing notices disputing the accuracy of said information.

13. In numerous instances, in the course and conduct of
their businessﬂ defendants have furnished information relaﬁing to
consumers to a consumer reporting agency when defendanta knew or
congsciously avoided kmowing that the informarion was inaccurate.

14~ In numerocus instances alleged in Paragraph 12 in which
defendants furnished credit information regarding consumers which
they knew or conscicusly avoided knowing wag inaccurate,
defendants did not, clearly and conspicucusly, specify to the
consumers an address for mailing notices disputing the accuracy of
said information.

15. The acts and practices alleged in Paragxraph 12 under,

4
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the circumstances alleged in Paragraph 13, constitute wviolations

of Section 623(a)(i)(A) of the FCRA, 15 U.S5.C. § 1681s-2(a) (1) (A).

-

Pursiiant to Section 621(a) (1) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1681s(a) (1). the acts and practices alleged in Paragraphs 12 and

13 also congtitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in

violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. § 4s(a).
SECOND COUNT

16;" Section 623 (a) (2) of the FCRA provides that a person“Qho
(A) regularly and in the ordinary course of business furnishes
information to one or more consumer reporting agencies about the
person’s transactions or experiences with any consumer; and (B)
has furnished to a consumer reporting agency informatien that the
perscn determines is not complete and accurate, ahall promptly
notify the consumer reporting agency of that determination and
provide to the agency any corrections to that information, or any
additional information, that is necessary to make the information
provided by the person to the agency complete and accurate, and
shall not thereafter furnish to the agency any of the information
that remains noet complete and accurate.

17. Defendants are persons who regularly and in the ordinary
course of business furnish information to one or more consumer
reporting agencies about the person‘s transactions or experiences
with any consumer.

18. Ip numerous instances in which defendants have furnished
to a consumex reporting agency information chat defendants
determine is not complete and accurate, defendants have failed to
promptly notify the consumer reporting agency of that

determination and provide to the agency any corrections to that

8
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information, or any additional information, that is necessary to
make the information provided by the person to the agency complete
and accurate; and defendants thereafter furnished to the agency :
informatien that remained not complete and accurate.

19. The acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 16, under
the circumstances alleged in Paragraph 17, constitute violations
of Section 623(a) (2) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § l&Bls-2(a) (2).
Pursuant to Section 621(a) (1) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1681la(a) (1), the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 1§,
under the circumstances alleged in Paragraph 17, also constitute
unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a)
of the FIC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

THIRD COUNYT

20. Secction 623(a) (3) of the FCRA provides that if the
completeness or accuracy of any information furnished by any
perscn to any consumer reporting agency is disputed by a consumer,
the information must be noted as disputed in the information
reported by such person to any consumer reporting agency. This
provigion does not require consumer disputes to be in writing.

21. In numerous instances in which consumers have informed
defendants, over the telephone and/or in writing, that they
dispute. informacion furnished by defendants to a consumeX
reporting agency, defendants have not reported the disputes to any
or all of the consumer reporting agencies to which they furnish or

have furnished the information.
22. The acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 20
constiturte viclations of Section 623 (a) (3) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1681g-2(a) (3). Pursuant ta Section 621i{a) of the FCRA, 1S5

6

JUN-27-2882 17:@9 CIVIL FRAUD 29% P.a?




10
i1
12
13
14
15

16

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
2s
26

27

JIN-27-2002 17:@9 (IVIL FRAUD a9 P.o8

U.s.c. § 168ls(a) (1), the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph

29 also constitute'unfair or deceptive acts or pract;ces in

violatrion of Section S{a) of the FTIC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
FOURTH COUNT

23. Section §23(a)(5) of the FCRA requires anyone furnishing
information to a consumer reporting agency regarding a delinguent
account placed for collection, charged to precfiz or loss, or
subjected‘to any similar action, to provide to the consumer
reporting agency, not later than 90 days after furnishing the
information, the month and year of the commencement of the
delinguency that immediately preceded the action.

24. In numerous instances, in the course and conduct of
rheir business, defendants have reported information about debts-
ro consumer reporting agencies using a date of delinquency other ’
than the menth and year of the delinquency that immediately
preceded the action.

25.‘ The acts and practices alleged in Paragraph 23
constitute violatigns of Section 623(a) (5) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 16815-2(a) (5) . ﬁursuant to Section 8§21 (a) (1) of the FCRA, 15
U.S.C. § 1é8ls(a) (1), the acts and practices alleged in Paragraph
23 also constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practicea in

violation of Section 5(al of the FTC Act, 15 U.8.C. § 45(a).

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT

FT C
26. On numerous cccsions, in connection with the collection
of debts, defendants have engaged in conduct the natural

consequence of which is t© harass., oppress, or abuse a person, in
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viclation of Section B06 of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 169%2d,
including but not limited to using obscene or profane language, or
language the natural consequence of which ig to abuse the hearer,

in violacion of Section 806(2) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S$.C. § 169241(2) .
SIXTH COUNT

27. On numerous occagions, in connection with the ccllection

of debts( defendants have used false, deceptive, or misleading B

repreSentations or weans, in violation of Section 807 of the
FDCPA, 15 U.S5.C. § 1652e, including but not limited to the
following:

a) communicating to persons, including-conéumeram"
reporting agencies, adverse credit information
regarding consumers that was known or shculd.havei
been known by defendants to be falge, in violatioﬁ“
of Section 807(8) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1692e(8);
b) threatening to communicate to persons, including
congumer reporting agencies, adverse credit
‘infdrmation regarding consumers that was known or
ghould have been known by defendants to be false,
in violation of Section 807(8) <of the FDCPA, 15
U.S.C. § 1692e(8); and

cl in connection with a debt reported by defendants to

a consumer reporting agency, failing to communicate

te such consumer reporting agency that the debt has

been disputed, after it has been disputed, orally

JUN-27-2082 17:88 CIVIL FRAUD 99 F.83
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or in writing, by the debtor to defendants. 1in
violation of Section 807(8) aof the FDCPA, 15
- U.s.C. § 1692e(8).

/

CIVIL PENALTIES AND INJUNQTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FCRA
28. Except as to violations of Section 623(a) (1), 15 u.s.c.

§ 168ls-2(a) (1), each instance in which each defendant has

viclated the FCRA since September 30, 1997, the date that the

amended FCRA went into effect providing for civil petalties for. ..

vielations of the law, constitutes a separate violation of the
FCRA for which plaintiff seeks monetary civil pepalties under
Section 621 of the FCRA, 15 U.S5.C. § 1é81ls.

29. Section 621 of the FCRA authorizes the Court to award
monetary civil penalties of not mozre than $2,500 per violation féé
violations occurring after September 30, 1597.

30. Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Acc, 15 U.5.C. § 53(b),
thig Court is authorized to issue a permanent injunction -
prohibiting defendants from ¥iclating the FTC Act and the FCRA,
including violations of Section 623 (a) (1),

'

CIVIL PENALTIES AND IN IQ OR_VIOCLATIONS OF THE FDCPA

31*. Defendants have violated the FDCPA as described above,
with actual knowledge or knowledge fairly implied on che basis of
objective circumstances, as set forth in Section 5(m) (1) (A} of the
FTC Act. 15 U.S5.C. § 4S(m) (1) (7).

32. Section S(m) (1) (A) of the FIC Ackt, 15 U.s.C.

§ 45(m) (1) (A), Section Bl4(a) of the FDCFA, 15 U.S.C. § 16321 and

Section 4 of the PFederal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment ACE
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of 1990, 28 U.S.C. § 2461, as amended, authorize the Court to
awérd monetary civil penalties of not more than $10,000 ($ll,0001
after November 20, 1996) for each vioclation of the FDCPA.

33. FPEach instance within five years preceding the filing of
this complaint, in which each defendant has failed co comply with
the FDCPA in one or more of the ways described above, constitutes

a separate violation for which plaintiff seeks monetary cival .

penalties. ~

34. Under Section 13(h) of the FTC Act, 15 U.Ss.C. § 53(b),
Ehis Court is authorized to issue a permanent injunction to ensure
that defendants will not continue to viclate the FDCPA.

BRAYER POR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, plaintiff regquests that this Court, pursuant to 15
17.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m) (1) (A), and 53(b), 168ls. and 1692, and
purguant to this Court's own equily powers:

1; Award plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary
relief as may be necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer
injury during the péndency of this action;

2. Enter judgment against defendants and in favor of
plaintiff for each violation alleged in this complaint;

3. Award plaintiff monetary civil penalties for each
violation of the FCRA as alleged in this complaint, except as to
violations of Section 623(a) (1), 15 U.S.C. §& le8ls-2(a) (1);

4. Award plaintiff monetary civil penalties for each
violation of the FDCPA ag alleged in this complainrt;

A 5, Enjoin defendancs from violating the FDCPA, the FCRA and
the FTIC Act;

€. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress

10
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DATED: X J /< 22 02
Of counsel:

JEFFREY A, KLURFELD
Director, Western Region
GERALD E. WRIGHT

Attorney

Western Region-San Francisco
Federal Trade Commissioen

501 Market Streel, Suite 570
San Francisco, CA 54103

injury to consumers resulting from the defendants’ viclations of
the FDCPA, the FCRA and the FIC Act, including but not limited to
rescissgion of <ontrxacts, the refund of mohiéé'paid, and the.
disgérgement of i1ll-gotten monies;
7. Rrmanently enjoin defendant David Cohen from engaging,
directl’ ©T indirectly, in the occupation of debt collector; and
, Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as

we) as sSuch additional relief as the Court may deem just and

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA-:

ROBERT D. MecCALLUM, JR.

Assistant Attorney General

Civil Divigion

United States Department of Justice

DEBRA W. WANG
United States Attorney
Central District of California

SONDRA L, MILLS

Trial Attorney

Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division

United States Department of Justice
P,O, Box 386, Ben Franklin Station
Washington D.C. 20044

Telephone: (202) 616-2375
Facsimile: (202) 514-8742
11
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